
Memo
To: ASAA Member Schools
Date: April 14, 2023
From: Brad Van Raalte, Assistant Executive Director
cc: George Grant, ASAA Football Commissioner

Tim Enger, Football Alberta
Re: ASAA Football Roster Minimums

The ASAA would like to confirm that as per Policy XIV.1.A the ASAA follows Canadian
Amateur Football Association (CAFA) rules, and for 2023 that will include Football
Canada’s Long Term Athlete Development Competition Mandates.

CAFA mandates that 12-a-side teams must have 28 players registered and 24 players in
equipment on the sidelines in order to compete.
For 6-a-side, teams must have 9 players registered and 8 in equipment to play a game.

As schools are preparing for the 2023 season, we want to specifically note this new rule
because teams must meet the 28 or 9 player minimum in SRS by the registration
deadline of October 1 or your team will not be eligible to play.

Please factor this in when declaring your teams in leagues for the 2023 season.

Contact brad@asaa.ca if you have any questions.
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